NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Nuclear Logging Service, Inc. Docket No. 30-12392
License No. 05-17225-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on May 6, 1981, and in accordance
with the attached Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 56754 (October 7, 1980),
the following violations were identified:

1. License Condition 2 gives or shows the address for Nuclear Logging Service,
Inc., as: 604 W. Kimbark Street
Lafayette, CO 80026

Contrary to this, the licensee has moved to i%s new location at 4765
[ndependence Street, Wheat Ridge, Colorado, without notifying NRC of this
change.

This is a Severity Level VI iolation (Supplement VII.F).

2. License Condition 12 1ists the names of 10 individuals specifica'ly
authorized to use and/or supervise the use of the licensed mater als.

Contrary to this requirement, at least five individuals were using
or supervising the use of licensed materials who were not authorized
%0 do so by the license.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VII.D.1).

3. 10 CFR 20.203(f) requires, in part, that each container of licensed
material shall bear a durab’e, clearly visible labe! identifying the
radioactive contents, and shall bear the radiation caution symool
and the words “Caution, Radicactive Material."

Contrary to this requirement, a 3mCi Cs-137 calibration source
numper A731 in the licensee's office facility bore no such identifying
or caution labels.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VII.E).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Nuclear Logging service, Inc.,

15 hereby required to submit to this office withi~ 30 days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanmation in =eply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved: (2) the
corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and

(3) the date when full compifance will be achieved. Under the authority

of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amenceu this response
shall be submitted under oath or affirmation. Consideration may te given to
axtending your response time for good cause shown.
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